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Plant Manager

Mid Hudson GMF/PEDC
97 Enterprise Drive
Newburgh, NY 12555

Subject: Field Survey Report
Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed is a Field Survey Report which was prepared to document the presence or absence of
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) and/or Lead Based Paint (LBP).

The Mid Hudson GMF/PEDC does not contain any LBP or materials which meet the criteria
for ACM. No action regarding the report is required.

Please retain this report as a reference in your facility.

Respectfully yours,

M ot

Steven M. Gamelsky, P@J Lee St. t
President Industrial Hygienist
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